

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE April 16, 2020, 4:30 pm

CONTACTS: Kathy Schlieve, City Administrator 920-324-7912 or <u>kathy@cityofwaupun.org</u>

CITY OF WAUPUN COVID-19 UPDATE: April 16, 2020

WAUPUN, Wis. April 16, 2020 – In response to the COVID-19 pandemic here are the latest updates from the City of Waupun.

Earlier today, Governor Evers extended the Safer at Home Order from April 24, 2020 to May 26, 2020 at 8:00AM or until a superseding order is issued.

The order has new measures to ensure continued safety but also allows certain activities to start.

To see the new Safer at Home Order (Emergency Order #28) and the Frequently Asked Questions, visit: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/prepare.htm

Updates from the Community & Economic Development Department:

The Economic Development team will be hosting a webinar for small businesses on April 17th at 9am to learn more about the local, county, and federal resources available in response to COVID-19.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/784529407?pwd=enRPT01DTmZneThmTCtwd2ZmUEhDZz09

Meeting ID: 784 529 407

Password: 045252

Or...

Phone

+13126266799,,784529407# US (Chicago)

Reminders:

If you are experiencing symptoms or worry you may have been exposed to the coronavirus, Dodge County residents are to call 1-877-998-0022 and Fond du Lac County residents are to call 1-844-225-0147 for more direction from health officials before going to a healthcare facility.

Please remember that 9-1-1 is for emergency use only. First Responders throughout Fond du Lac County would like to remind everyone that calling 9-1-1 for assistance should be reserved for life-threatening emergencies only. Please do not call 9-1-1 for "flu-like" symptoms. Calling 9-1-1 for non-emergencies will put an unnecessary burden on an already-strained Emergency Medical System. If you have a true medical emergency, calling 9-1-1 is the right thing to do. If you have "flu-like" symptoms, please call a health care provider to

discuss treatment options over the phone. Health care providers will give you recommendations for treating your symptoms without unnecessarily tying up an ambulance and overcrowding the emergency department and hospital.

The City of Waupun continues to follow recommendations from local, state, and federal agencies to establish preemptive measures to assist in reducing the spread of COVID-19. For information from the Center for Disease Control (CDC) regarding COVID-19, please visit: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html. Information relative to the City's full response can be found www.cityofwaupun.org.